
would not be taken in the case of an organiza
tion with a large membership, for example, the 
Women's International Democratic Federation 
totalling 81 million members, as in the case of a 
smaller organization such as the Econometric 
Society, which nu.mbered 714 members. To 
avoid such an error the Council should accept 
the proposal of the Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics. 

Mr. KoiscHNIG (United States of America) 
stated that the eighteen members of the Council 
represented the entire body of the United Na
tions and were therefore entitled to act on the 
proposal without further reference. 

Secondly, the Council was considering the 
relationship between the non-governmental or
ganizations and itself according to Article 71. 
The matter was therefore within the purview of 
the Council and shoulii be decided by the Coun
cil, without necessarily referring it to all Member 
States. 

He agreed with Mr. Morozov that it was un
desirable to approve the whole list indiscrimi
nately; every representative should have a chance 
to discuss each organization prior to voting. 

The PRESIDENT put the resolution of the 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics to the vote. 

Decision: The resolution of the Union of So
viet Socialist Republics was rejected. 

The meeting rose at 6.30 p.m. 

SEVENTY -FOURTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Wednesday, 19 March 1947, at 10.30 a.m. 

President: Sir Ramaswami M UDALIAR (India). 

43. Continuation of the discussion of the 
report of the CommiHee on Arrange
ments for Consultation with Non
Governmental Organizations 

The PRESIDENT asked for consideration of the 
first recommendation in the report concerning 
international non-governmental organizations 
having members in Spain. He noted that a 
French amendment to the recommendation had 
been proposed and he asked the representative 
of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics if he 
also wished to suggest an amendment. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) said that his Government still supported 
the resolution proposed by the Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics representative in the Council 
NGO Committee and given in a footnote at the 
end of the report. 1 

1 See Annex 9. 

peut prendre la meme decisiqn a 1' egard d'une 
organisation comptant un grand nombre d'adhe
rents, par exemple la Federation democratique 
internationale des· femmes qui compte 81 mil
lions de membres, et d'une organisation mains 
importante, par exemple I' Econometric Society 
qui n'a que 714 membres. Pour eviter une telle 
erreur, le Conseil devrait accepter la proposition 
de l'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques. 

M. KoTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
declare que les dix-huit membres du Conseil 
representent !'ensemble des Nations Unies et ont 
done tous pou:voirs pour regler cette proposition 
sans a voir a en referer encore. 

De plus, le Conseil etudie ses relations avec 
les organisations non gouvernementales, con
formement a 1' Article 71. La question est done 
de la competence du Conseil et c'est a lui de 
prendre une decision a ce sujet sans en referer 
necessairement a tous les Etats Membres. 

' 

11 partage !'opinion de M. Morozov qu'il n'est 
pas sbuhaitable d' accepter toute la liste sans 
discrimination; il faut donner a chaque repre
sentant la possibilite de discuter le cas de chaque 
or9anisation avant de mettre la question aux 
VOlX. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la resolution de 
!'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques .. 

Decision: La r:_tsolution de l'Union des Re
publiques socialistes sovietiques est rejetee. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 30. 

SOIXANTE-QUATORZii:ME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, . 
le mercredi 19 mars 1947, a 10 h. 30. 

President: Sir Ramaswami MuoALIAR ( Inde). 

43. Suite de Ia discussion sur le .rapport 
du Comite charge d'examiner les dis
positions a prendre en vue des con
sultations avec les organisations non 
gouvernementales 

Le PRESIDENT demande que la Commission 
procede a I' examen de la premiere recommanda
tion figurant dans le rapport qui concerne les 
organisations non gouvernementales ayant des 
membres en Espagne. 11 fait remarquer qu'un 
amendement a la recommandation a ete propose 
par la France et demande au representant de 
!'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques 
s'il desire a son tour suggerer ~n amendement. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) declare que son Gouverne
ment est tou jours en faveur de la resolution pro~ 
p6see par le representant de !'Union des Re
publiques socialistes sovietiques au Comite ONG 
du Conseil, qui est reproduite en note a la fin 
du rapport1

• 

1 Voir l'annexe 9. 

144 



Mr. ZuLOAGA (Venezuela) thought that ex
ceSsive caution and a resultant lack of clarity 
were weaknesses common to both the Council 
NGO Committee's recommendation and the 
proposed French amendment. The Council 
should not fear to state clearly what 1t wished. 
Mr. Zuloaga therefore supported the Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics proposal not to grant 
consultative status to international non-govern
mental organizations with branches in Spain 
since that was an unequivocal statement of 
policy. 

Mr. KoTSCHNIG (United States of America), 
after expressing his Government's desire to fol
low the spirit of the General Assembly resolution 
regarding Franco Spain in dealing with inter
national non-governmental organizations, even 
though such organizations were not specifically 
mentioned in the resolution, commented on the 
proposed French- amendment. 

He agreed that sub-paragraph 2 (b) of the 
Council NGO Committee's recommendation was 
vague, and he welcomed the French suggestion 
to substitute the words "if the branches in Spain 
have, a purely humanitarian character". How
ever, the words "and are independent of the 
Franco Government", as also found in the 
French suggestion, seemed too strong; for, as had 
been pointed out in the Council NGO Commit
tee by the French and USSR representatives, no 
legally constituted organization could be com
pletely independent of the Government under a 
totalitarian regime such as prevailed in Franco 
Spain. The latter part of the French proposal 
might, therefore, have the same effect as the 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics proposal, in 
that it would exclude from consultative status 
some valuable organ~zations such as the Inter
national Committee of the Red Cross, the poli
cies of which were in no way controlled by the 
Franco Government. Mr. Kotschnig hoped that 
the representative of France could agree to omit 
the last part of his suggestion. 

Speaking of the French proposal to delete sub
paragraph 2 (c) of the Council NGO Commit
tee's recommendation, Mr. Kotschnig recalled 
that the question of admitting an organization 
with an inactive branch in Spain had been de
cided upon at the time of the granting of con
sultative status to the International Chamber of 
Commerce. However, he realized the danger of 
the re-activation of a Spanish branch after an 
organization had been accepted by the Economic 
and Social Council, and to meet the danger he 
suggested that sub-paragraph 2 (c) should read 
"if, and as long as, such branches are not active". 

M. ZuLOAGA (Venezuela) estime que Ia 
recommandation du Comite ONG du Conseil 
et le texte de l'amendement propose par Ie repre
sentant de Ia France temoignent tous deux d'une 
prudence excessive, qui se traduit par une cer
taine obscurite. Le Conseil ne devrait pas crain
dre de dire nettement ce qu'il desire: En conse
quence, M. Zuloaga appuie la proposition de 
I'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques 
tendant a refuser le statut consultatif aux or
ganisations internationales non gouvernementales 
qui ont des bureaux en Espagne, car cette propo
sition constitue une declaration de politique tres 

·claire. 

M. KoTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
exprime d'abord Ie desir de son Gouvemement 
de s'en tenir a !'esprit de Ia resolution de I'As
semblee generale relative a l'Espagne de Franco 
en ce qui conceme Ie statut a accorder aux 
organisations internationales non gouvernemen
tales, bien que cette resolution ne fasse pas men
tion expressement de telles organisations; il 
commente ensuite Ia proposition d'amendement 
presentee par Ia France. 

II convient que l'alinea 2b) de Ia recomman
dation du Comite ONG est vague, et il accueille 
avec faveur la suggestion fran~aise qui propose 
d'y substituer les mots: "Si leurs bureaux d'Es
pagne ont un caractere purement humanitaire." 
Les mots "et sont independants du Gouveme
ment de Franco", qui figurent egalement dans Ie 
texte fran~ais, semblent toutefois aller trop loin; 
en effet, comme les representants de la France 
et de I'URSS I'ont fait observer au Comite ONG 
du Conseil, aucune organisation legalement cons
tituee ne peut etre completement independante 
du Gouvemement sous un regime totalitaire 
comme celui qui existe en Espagne a I'heure 
actuelle. La derniere partie de la proposition 
fran~aise pourrait done avoir Ie meme effet que 
Ia proposition de I'Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques, a savoir qu'elle refuserair le 
statut consultatif a certaines organisations ex
tremement importantes, telles que le Comite 
international de Ia Croix-Rouge, dont l'activite 
n'est nullement .reglementee par le Gouveme
ment de Franco. M. Kotschnig espere que le 
representant de Ia France pourra accepter Ia 
suppression, dans son texte, du demier membre 
de phrase. , 

Quant a Ia proposition fran~aise suggerant Ia 
suppression de l'alinea 2c) de la recommanda
tion 'du Comite ONG du Conseil, M. Kotschnig 
rappelle que la question de savoir s'il fallait 
admettre une organisation ayarit un bureau non 
actif en Espagne a ete resolue au moment ou le 
statut consultatif a ete accorde a Ia · Chambre 
de commerce intemationale. II se rend compte, 
cependant, du danger qu'il y aurait a ce qu'une 
organisation donne une impulsion nouvelle a 
son bureau en Espagne apres avoir ete admise 
au statut consultatif par le Conseil economique 
et social. II suggere que, po,ur prevenir ce risque, 
l'alinea 2c) soit libelle comme suit: "a condition 
que ces bureaux soient inactifs et aussi long
temps qu'ils le seront". 

H5· 



The PRESIDENT observed that the present dis
cussion could in no way effect the status of or
ganizations on which the Council had already 
taken decisions. 

He also said that information had just been 
received that the relationship between the In
ternational Chamber of Commerce and its Span
ish branch had been or would soon be broken, 
a fact of which the Council would receive formal 
notification at a later date. 

Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia) re-affirmed 
Czechoslovakia's position that no organization 
with members in Franco Spain should be 
granted _consultative status. He hoped that the 
President's announcement regarding the break 
between the International Chamber of Com
merce and its Spanish branch would apply to 
the Spanish Vice-President of that organization, 
a man who was closely connected with the 
Franco regime. 

Czechoslovakia favoured the strictest applica
tion of the principle contained in the General 
Assembly resolution concerning Franco Spain, 
and therefore supported the proposal of the 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics. It should 
be remembered that the situation was temporary, 
for the Franco regime could certainly not long 
survive open opposition from the fifty-five United 
Nations Members. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) regretted 
that the whole question was not as clear-cut as 
the representative of Venezuela had made it ap
pear. Actually the point at issue was whether or 
not the Council could refuse consultative status 
to· some twenty very reputable organizations rep
resenting people all over the world, on the 
ground that they had been discredited by contact 
with Franco Spain. It would certainly be a great 
mistake to decide not to enter into relationship 
with such organizations as the International 
Committee of the Red Cross and the Interna
tional Union for Child Welfare. 

He hoped that the Council would not take 
a decision at present, but would refer the matter 
to the Committee of the Whole so that some 
satisfactory . compromise between the United 
States and the .. French suggestions might be 
reached. 

Mr. SoTO (Chile) stressed the complicated 
nature of the problem under discussion. Although 
the U.nion of Soviet Socialist Republics proposal 
would provide the simplest solution, it would run 
the risk of penalizing some very important or
ganizations that· could be most helpful to the 
Council. The formula suggested by the Council 
N GO Committee seemed more acGeptable there
fore, but there was need for some revision, espe-

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que la presente 
discussion ne peut en aucune maniere affecter le 
statut des organisations au sujet desquelles le 
Conseil a deja pris une decision. 

Il ajoute qu'il vient d'apprendre que les rela
tions entre la Chambre de commerce interna
tionale .et son bureau d'Espagne ont ete ou vont 
bien tot etre rompues; le Conseil en sera officielle
ment informe a une date ulterieure. 

M. PAPANEK (Tchecoslovaquie) souligne une 
fois de plus le point de vue de la Tchecoslovaquie 
selon lequel aucune organisation ayant des mem
bres dans l'Espagne de Franco ne devrait obtenir 
le statut consultatif aupres du Conseil economi
que et social. Il espere que la declaration du 
President annon~ant la rupture entre la Cham
bre de commerce internationale et son bureau 
d'Espagne s'appliquera egalement au ViCe
President' espagnol de cette organisation, qui 
entretient d'etroites relations avec le regime de 
Franco. 

La Tchecoslovaquie est en faveur d'une appli
cation aussi stricte que possible du principe qui 
figure dans la resolution de 1' Assemblee generale 
concernant l'Espagne de Franco et en conse
quence elle appuie la proposition de l'Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques. On ne doit 
pas oublier que la situation est temporaire, car 
le regime de Franco ne pourra certainement pas 
survivre longtemps a !'opposition declaree des 
cinquante-cinq Membres de !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) regrette que Ia 
question ne soit pas aussi claire que le repre
sentant' du Venezuela ne l'ait fait apparaitre. 
En realite, le probleme qu'il s'agit de resoudre 
est de savoir si:, oui ou non, le Conseil peut 
refuser le statut consultatif a quelque vingt orga
nisations parfaitement honorables et cornptant 
des representants dans le monde entier, sous pre
texte qu'elles se sont discreditees en maintenant 
des relations avec l'Espagne de Franco. Ce serait 
certainement commettre une grave erreur que 
de decider de ne pas entrer en relation avec des 
organisations telles que le Comite international 
de la Croix-Rouge et l'Union internationale de 
la protection de l'enfance. 

Il espere que le Conseil s'abstiendra de pren
dre une decision pour le moment et qu'il renverra 
la question au Conseil siegeant en comite pour 
permettre de trouver une solution de compromis 
acceptable, conciliant le point de vue des Etats
Unis et celui de la France. 

M. SoTo (Chili) souligne le caracteFe com
plexe du probleme qui fait l'objet du debat. La 
proposition des Republiques socialistes sovie
tiques fournirait la solution la plus simple, mais 
risquerait de £rapper certaines organisations tres 
importantes .qui pourraient etre extremement I 
utiles au Conseil. La formule suggeree par le 
Comite ONG du Conseil semble done plus ac
ceptable, mais il faudrait y apporter certaines. 

146' ' 



-cially in the light of the proposed French amend
ment. 

Referring to paragraph 1 of the Cquacil NGO 
Committee's recommendation, Mr. Fausto Soto 
thought that the · phrase "legally constituted 
branches in Spain whose policies are determined 

G I " and controlled by the Franco overnment 
should be clarified. The phrase was useless if the 
Franco regime actually controlled all organiza-

' tions in Spain, but that was not true in the case 
of international non-governmental org~nizations 
which had not originated in Spain and which 
,did not have important branches there. 

Concerning paragraph '2, Mr. Soto suggested 
a drafting change in the English text. He sug
gested it should begin "that intemational non
governmental organizations may be. eligible". 
Sub-paragraphs 2 (b) and (c) were not satis- . 
factory, sub-paragraph (b), for the reasons al
ready stated by the representative of Venezuela; 
and sub-paragraph (c), because it was not 
needed now that the question of the particular 
organization to which it referred had been set
tled. He approved the French amendment as a 
substitute for sub-paragraphs 2 (b) and (c), but 
he agreed with the United States representative 
that the phrase "independent of the Franco Gov
ernment" should be modified. 

Mr. KAMINSKY ( Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) warmly supported the Union of So
viet Socialist Republics' proposal, which not only 
was in line with the General Assembly resolution 
concerning Franco Spain, but also aimed at pro
moting the future interests of democracy· in 
Spain. ·Although certain worthy organizations 
might be temporarily excluded from relationship 
with the Council, there should. be no com pro- . 
mise on the important principle involved. 

Referring to organizations having individual 
members of Spanish nationality, Mr. Kaminsky 
felt that such a situation should be approached 
with caution, since even a few Spaniards might 
have dangero1,1s influence and the Council had 
no means of establishing the extent of that in
fluence. 

Mr. YANG (China) pointed out that there 
was general agreement on the objective, but a 
difference of opinion concerning the necessary 
means for safeguarding the spirit of the Gen
eral Assembly resolution. The United States pro
posal to modify the French amendment seemed 
to· follow both the letter and spirit of the As
sembly resolution. 

In considering the question, two. points were 
to be borne in mind. First, the acceptance of the 
suggestion of the Council NGO Committee did 
n.ot mean that any international non-govern-

modifications en tenant compte plus particuliere
ment de Ia proposition d'amendement faite par 
le representant de Ia France. . 

Se referant au paragraphe 1 de Ia recom
mandation du Comite ONG du Conseil, M. 
Fausto Soto estime .que Ia phrase "si elles ont 
en Espagne d.es bureaux legalement constitues 
dont !'action generale est determinee par le 
Gouvernement de Franco" a besoin d'etre clari
fiee. La phrase serait inutile si le regime de 
Franco controlait en fait toutes les organisations 
en Espagne; mais tel n'est pas le cas des organi
sations internationales non gouvernementales qui 
n'ont pas ete creees en Espagne et qui n'ont pas I 

de bureau important dans ce :Rays. · · 
En ce.,qui concerne le paragraphe 2, M. Soto 

propose de modifier Ia redaction du texte anglais, 
afin qu'il commence de Ia fac;on suivante: "les 
organisations internationales non gouvernemen
tales pourront beneficier". Les alineas · 2b) et 
2c) ne sont pas satisfaisants; l'alinea b), pour 
les raisons que vient de pr~ciser le representant 
du Venezuela, l'alinea c), parce qu'il n'est plus 

.. necessaire puisque Ia question de !'organisation 
speciale a laquelle il se refere a ete resolue. II 
approuve l'amendement franc;ais qui remplacera 
les alineas 2b) et 2c), mais convient avec le 
representant des Etats-Unis que le membre de 
phrase "et sont independants du Gouvernement 
de Franco" devrait etre modifie. 

M. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste sovie
tique de Bielorussie) appuie chaleureusement la 
proposition de !'Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques, qui non seulement est con
forme a Ia resolution de 1' Assemblee generale 
relative a I'Espagne de Franco, mais vise egale
ment a servir les futurs interets de Ia democratie 
en Espagne. Bien que certaines organisations 
puissent se voir provisoirement exclues de toutes 
relations avec le Conseil, il ne devrait y avoir 
aucun compromis sur !'important principe en 
question. 

A propos des organisations qui ont des mem
bres individuels de nationalite espagnole, M. 
Kaminski estime que cette· situation devrait etre 
examinee avec prudence, car meme un petit 
nombre d'Espagnols pourrait exercer une in
fluence dangereuse, et le Conseil n'a aucun 
moyen de determiner !'importance de cette 
influence. 

M. YANG (Chine) fait observer.que les mem
bres du Conseil sont tous d'accord sur l'objectif 
a atteindre, mais qu'il existe une 'divergence 
d' opinions en ce qui concerne les moyens neces
saires pour sauvegarder !'esprit de la resolution. 
de 1' Assemblee generale. La proposition de Ia 
delegation des Etats-Unis tendant a modifier 
l'amendement franc;ais semble etre conforme a 
!'esprit comme a Ia lettre de Ia resolution de 
1' Assemblee. 

En examinant Ia question, le Conseil devrait 
ne pas perdre de VU:e deux points precis. .Pie
mierement, en adoptant Ia suggestion du Comite 
ONG, le Conseil n'entend pas recon~aitre ips~ 



mental organization with an ina,ctive 'branch in 
Spain would be automatically recognized. The 
Committee still retained its right to recommend 
consultative status on the merits of each orga~i
zation. The second point to be remembered was 
that the non-governmental organizations in ques
tion were composed largely of Members of the 
United Nations, with whom the Organization 
wanted to keep in closest touch. 

Mr. BoRIS (France) regretted that he could 
not agree to the modification to his proposed 
amendment suggested by the United States 
representative. His amendment aimed at mak
ing consultative status possible for certain hu
manitarian organizations that had individual 
members of Spanish nationality, provided, of 
course, that they were completely free from · 
Franco influence. To retain the words "indepen
dent of the Franco Government" would not 
necessarily exclude the splendid organizations 
mentioned by the United States representative, 
but it would ensure the exclusion of those with 
a totalitarian purpose. He agreed with the rep
resentative of Chile, however, that there might 
be need for· drafting changes in the French pro-
posal. ' 

Sub-paragraph 2 (c) of the Council NGO 
Committee's recommendation should be sup
pressed, with the hope that its very suppression 
would lead other organizations to follow the ex
ample of the International Chamber · of Com
merce and break with their Spanish branches. 

Mr. REID (New Zealand) pointed out the de
sirability' of finding a way to reconcile the_French 
and United States views so that the General 
Assembly resolution might be used effectively 
against Franco Spain, but not against the 
friendly elements in Spain or against ihterna
tional non-governmental organizations that could 
make valuable contributions to the United Na
tions. 

He proposed therefore that the last part of 
the French amendment should use the words 
found in paragraph 1 of the Councif NGO Com
mittee's recommendation and should read as 
follows: "if their policies are not determined and 
controlled by the Franco Government". ' 

'Mr. KoTsCHNIG (United States of America) 
expressed his gratitude to the representative of 
New Zealand for his intervention. The proposals 
of his delegation and that of France were indeed 
very close, and he was willing to accept the sug
gested amendment of paragraph (b). He would 
propose the following wording: "if the branches 
in Spain, though legally constituted, have a 
purely humanitarian character and do not fall 
within the category of organizations defined in 
paragraph 1 above." 

facto toute organisation internationale non 
gouvernementale ayant un bureau non actif 
en Espagne. Le Comite se reserve toujours le 
droit de recommander le statut consultatif en 
tenant compte de la valeur intrinseque de chaque 
organisation. Le second point a retenir est que 
les organisations non gouvernernentales en ques
tion se composent en grande partie de Membres 
des Nations Unies avec lesquels !'Organisation 
desire maintenir. un contact etroit. 

M. BoRIS (France) regrette de ne pouvoir 
accepter la modification que le representant des 
Etats-Unis a suggere d'apporter a sa proposi
tion d'amendement. Cet amendement vise a 
donner a certaines organisa~ions de caractere 
humanitaire, qui ont des membres individuels 
de nationalite espagnole, la possibilite d'obtenir 
le statut consultatif a condition, bien entendu, 
qu'elles soient absolument libres de !'influence 
de Franco: Le fait de maintenir les termes "inde
pendants du Gouvernement de· Franco" n'ex
clurait pas necessairement les admirables or
ganisations citees par le representant des Etats
Unis, mais assurerait en revanche !'exclusion 
d'organisations qui ont un but totalitaire. Il 
convient cependant, avec le representant du 
Chili, qu'il pourrait etre utile de modifier. les 
termes de Ia proposition fran~aise. 

L'alinea 2c) de Ia recommandation du Comite 
ONG du Conseil devrait etre supprime et il est 
a esperer que cette suppression arnenera d'autres 
organisations a suivre l'exemple de Ia Chambre 
de commerce internationale et a rompre les 
relations avec leur bureau d'Espagne. 

M. REID ( Nouvelle-Zelande) souligne qu'il 
est souhaitable de trouver le moyen de concilier 
les points de vue de la France et des Etats-Unis 

' de telle sorte que la resolution de I' Assemblee 
generale puisse etre employee comme une arme 
efficace contre l'Espagne de Franco, mais non 
pas contre ceux qui, en Espagn_e, nourrissent a 
l'egard des Nations Unies des sentiments d'ami
tie, ni contre les organisations internationales non 
gouvernementales susceptibles d'appmter aux 
Nations Unies une precieuse contribution. 

Il propose done que Ia derniere partie de 
l'amendement fran~ais reprenne les termes qui 
figurent au paragraphe 1 de Ia recommandation 
du Comite ONG du Conseil; cet amendement 
serait alors con~u comme suit: "si leur action 
generale n'est pas determinee et controlee par 
le Gouvernement de Franco". 

M. KoTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
remercie le representant de Ia Nouvelle-Zelande 
de son intervention. Les propositions de sa dele
gation et celle de Ia France sont en effet tres 
proches et il est dispose a accepter l'amendement 
suggere pour le paragraphe b). II propose la 
redaction suivante: "Si les bureaux d'Espagne, 
bien que Iegalement constitues, ont un caractere 
purement humanitaire et n'entrent pas dans Ia 
categorie d'organisations definie au paragraphe 
1 ci-dessus." 

148 



That would cover the example of the Spanish 
Falangist Organization, quoted by the French 
representative. 

Mr. SoTo (Chile) supported the New Zea
land proposal. 

Mr. VAN KLEFFENS (Netherlands) was 
pleased that a compromise solution had been 
found, as he felt that too rigid a text might harm 
the interests of the Spanish people. 

He would like, however, to draw attention to 
the French text of paragraph 1 of the original 
United States resolution, where the word "con
trolled" was translated by controte, which did 
not give the same idea but had more the meaning 
of "checked". In· view of the distinctly political 
character of the resolution, he thought it neces
sary to exercise great care in the wording. 

Mr. BoRIS (France) agreed with the repre
sentative of the Netherlands that the French 
wording should be altered, as the French delega
tion wished to use a wording which would ex
clude organizations which were not only con
trolled and determined, but were also subject to 
inspiration by the Franco Government. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) stated that in his opinion the resolutions· 
proposed by the United States, France and New 
Zealand opened the way to the contravention 
of some of the provisions of the General Assem
bly resolution with regard to Franco Spain. 
Attempts were being made to apply the resolu
tion in such a manner as to benefit certain or
ganizations. Moreover, the wording of those 
resolutions was not satisfactory and the word 
"humanitarian" would need to be defined. He 
could not, therefore, agree to the United States 
draft or to the French or New Zealand amend
ments, and he considered that the only accept
able resolution was that proposed by the delega
tion of the USSR; since that was the only one 
which corresponded to the General Assembly 
resolution concerning relations with Franco 
Spain~ 

The PRESIDENT put the resolution of the 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics to the vote. 

Decision: The resolution proposed by the 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics was defeated. 

The PRESIDENT put the French amendment 
to the vote. 

Decision: The French amendment to para
graphs (b) and (c) of the United States resolu
tion was defeated. 

The PRESIDENT read out the amendment to 
paragraph (b) proposed by the representative 
of New'Zealand, as follows: "if the branches in 
Spain, though properly constituted, have a purely 

Cette redaction tiendrait compte de cas comme 
'celui de !'organisation de la Phalange espagnole, 
citee par le representant de la France. · 

M._ SoTO (Chili) appuie la proposition de la 
Nouvelle-zelande. 

M. VAN KLEFFENS (Pays-Bas) est heureux 
que I' on ait trouve une solution de compromis, 
car il estime qu'un texte trap rigide pourrait 
nuire aux interets du peuple espagnol. , 

II desire cependant attirer !'attention du 
Comite sur le texte fran~ais du paragraphe 1 
de la resolution primitive des Etats-Unis, au le 
mot controlled est traduit par "contrOle", terme' 
qui ne rend pas exactement !'idee, mais corres
pondrait plutot au mot anglais checked. Etant 
donne le caractt~re nettement politique de la 
resolution, il estime qu'il importe d'apporter le 
plus grand soin au choix des termes . 

. M. BoRIS (France) convient avec le repre
sentant des Pays-Bas que la redaction fran~aise 
devrait etre modifiee, car la delegation fran~aise 
desire adopter un texte qui permette d'exclure 
non seulement des organisations dont !'action 
generale est controlee et determinee par le Gou
vernement de Franco, mais encore celles qui 
agissent sous !'inspiration de ce Gouvernement. 

M. MoROZOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) declare qu'a son avis les 
resolutions proposees par les Etats-Unis, la 
France et la Nouvelle-Zelande vont faciliter la 
violation de certaines des dispositions contenues 
dans la resolution de I' Assemblee generale rela
tive a l'Espagne de Franco. On essaie deja d'ap
pliquer la resolution d'une fa~on telle qu'elle 
profite a certaines organisations. En outre, la 
redaction de ces resolutions n'est pas satis
faisante: il s'agirait de definir ce qu'il faut 
entendre par le terme "humanitaire". Le repre
sentant de l'URSS ne peut done accepter ni le 
projet des Etats-l,Jnis ni les amendements fran
~ais et neo-zelandais, et il estime que la seule 
resolution acceptable est celle qui a ete proposee 
par sa delegation, puisque c'est la seule qui 
corresponde a la resolution de 1' Assemblee gene
rale concernant les relations avec l'Espagne de 
Franco. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la resolution de 
!'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques. 

Decision: La resolution proposee par l'Union 
des Republiques socialistes sovietiques est rejetee. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement 
fran~ais. 

Decision: L'amendement franyais aux para
graphes b) et c) de la resolution des Etats-U nis 
est rejete. 

Le PRESIDENT donne lecture de l'amendement 
au paragraphe b), propose par le representant 
de la Nouvelle-Zelande, dont le texte est le 
suivant: "si leurs bureaux d'Espagne, bien que 

149 



I 

humanitarian characte~ :imd if their policies are 
not determined and controlled -by the Franco 
Government." The amendment was put to the 
vote. 

Decis~on: The New Zealand amendment to 
paragraph (b) of the United States resolution 
was adopted. 

The resolution proposed by the United States, 
presented by the Council NGO Committee and 
amended by the representative of New Zealand, 

I 
was put to the vote. . 

I 

Decision: The United States resolution, as 
amended by New Zealand, was adopted. 

The PRESIDENT invited the representative of 
the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics to com
ment on his remarks regarding the screening of 
applicants for consultative status, which ap
peared at the end of the report. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) explained that at that stage it was not 
a question of the admission of one or another 
non-governmental organization to consultative 
status, but a matter of general principle. He con
sidered it therefore not only useful but essential 
to accept the resolution proposed by the repre
sentative of the USSR, as contained in para
graph 4 of his remarks. It was imperative to en
sure that only those organizations whjch were 
truly international should enter into relationship 
with the United Nations and the Economic and 
Social Council. 

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) seconded the 
resolution of the USSR representative. When 
deciding whether or not to admit an organiza
tion, the NGO Committee should take into ac
count not only the activities of the organization 
but also its importance,· and the number of coun
tries represented in any organization constituted 
a salient factor. • 

Mr. MoE (Norway) agreed that there should 
. be some screening of organizations before they 

were accepted, especially for category A, but he 
thought it would be difficult to set a de~nite 
number of members before an organization qual
ified as international. Therefore, while he agreed 
to a certain e~tent with the spirit of the resolu-

.'tion, he felt bound tp oppose it. 

Mr. SMITH (Canada) expressed the hope that 
the proposal would not be adopted. He agreed 
with the repre~entative of Cuba concerning the 
desirability of the NGO Committee taking into 
account all factors before admitting organizations 
to consultative status, but for that very reason 
it would be wrong to tie the hands of the Com
mittee. There could be cases where membership 

150 

constitues en bonne et due forme, ont · un carac
tere purement humanitaire et si leur action 
generale n'est pas determinee et controlee par 
le Gouvernement de Franco". L' amendement est 
mis aux voix. 

Decision: L'amendement de la Nouuelle
Zelande au paragraphe. b) de la resolution des 
Etats-Unis est adopte. 

On met alors 'aux voix la resolution proposee 
par les Etats-Unis, presentee par le Comite ONG 
du Conseil et amendee par _le representant de la 
N ouvelle-Zelande. 

' Decisi.on: La resolution des Etats-Unis, amen
dee par la Nouuelle-Zelande, est·adoptee. 

Le PRESIDENT invite le representant de 
l'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques 
a commenter les observations qu'il a faites au 
sujet de l'examen des demandes presentees en 
vue d' obtenir le statut consultatif; ces observa
tions figurent a la fin du rapport. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) explique qu'au stade actuel, 
il ne s'agit pas de l'octroi du statut .consultatif 
a telle ou telfe organisation non gouvernemen
tale, mais d'une question de principe general. 
Par consequt<nt, il estime qu'il est non· seulement 
utile, mais essentiel d'adopter la resolution pro
posee par le representant de ,l'Union des Re
publiques socialistes sovietiques, qui figure au 
paragraphe 4. de ses observations. Il est d'une 
importance capit.ale de s' assurer que seules les 
organisations qui on,t un caractere ·vraiment in~ 
ternational puissent etablir des relations avec 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies et avec le 
Conseil economique et social. 

M. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) appuie la reso
lution du representant de l'URSS. En decidant 
s'il y a lieu ou non d'admettre une organisation, 
le Comite ONG devrait prendre en consideration 
non seulement les f~?nctions de cette organisation, 
mais encore son importance;'le nombre de pays 
qui se trouvent representes dans toute organisa
tion constitue a cet egard un facteur primordial. 

M. MoE (N~rvege) convient que l'qn devrait 
faire une selection parmi les organisations avant 
de les admettre, en particulier celles qui releven.t 
de la categorie A; mais il estime qu'il est difficile 
de fixer a un chiffre determine le nombre des 
membres necessaires pour qu'une organisatiOIJ, 
puisse se declarer internationale. Tout en ap
prouvant dans une certaine mesure l'esprit de Ia 
resolution, il est contraint de s'y opposer. 

M. SMITH (Canada) e~prime 1' espoir que la 
proposition ne sera pas adoptee. Il convient avec 
le representant de Cuba qu'il est souhaitable 
que tous les facteurs utiles soient examines par 
le Comite ONG avant qu'on accorde le statut 
consultatif aux organisations; mais pour cette 
raison meme, ce serait commettre une erreur 
que de lier les mains au Comite. Il n'est pas im-



of a whole continent might be represented by 
two or three large countries. In his opinion, each 
individual case should be examined on its own 
merits. 

. Mr. VAN KLEFFENS (Netherlands) pointed 
out that injustice might result if the resolution 
were adopted. Several internatioqal organizations 
had had branches in Italy, Germany, Austria, 
etc., which had been suppressed by the fascists, 
and consequently, they might not be able to pro
duce the requisite number of member countries. 
It . would be most unjust to penalize them for 
that. 

· Mr. KoTSCHNIG (United States of America) 
supported the objections already made to the 
resolution of the Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics and drew attention to another factor to 
be considered. Article 71 of the Charter spoke of 
both international and national organizations; 
if the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics' reso
lution was adopted, the Council would find itself 
in the curious position of not being able to take 
action on any organization having less than ten 
branches, as such an organization could be con
sidered neither international nor national. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) supported 
the argument of the United States representa
tive. There were provisions for admitting inter
national and national organizations, and they 
did not wish to create a ·class of organizations 
which did not fall into either category. Each or
ganization should, in his opinion, be considered 
on its own merits. . 

Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia) could not 
~gree with the interpretation of Article 71 of the 
Charter. International and national organiza
tions were in separate categories. He thought the 
problem might be solved, however, by the addi
tion of the following words to the Union of So
viet Socialist Republics' resolution: " ... unless 
for particular reasons, the Council should decide 
in each case". By means of some such addition, 
the Council could accept the principle while at 
the same time allowing for exceptions t9 be 
made. 

Mr. AReA PARRO (Peru) had been unable to 
discover any grounds for arbitrarily fixing the 
minimum number of countries at ten, and for 
that reason did not wish to support the resolu
tion. Experience might show that a certain num
ber was necessary, but in the meantime he 
judged it better to adopt an open door policy 
rather than one that might restrict participation 

possible de prevoir des cas Otl une organisation 
ne serait representee dans tout un continent que 
par deux ou trois grand pays. A son avis, chaque 
cas particulier devrait etre examine separement 
et en fonction de la valeur propre de !'organisa
tion en question . 

M. VAN KLEFFENS (Pays-Bas) fait observer 
que !'adoption de Ia resolution pourrait aboutir 
a des injustices. Plusieurs organisations interna
tionales ont eu, en Italie, en Allemagne, en 
Autriche etc., des bureaux qui ont ete sup
primes par les fascistes; elles pourraient done ne 
pas etre en mesure de presenter le nombre requis 
de pays membres. II serait extremement injuste 
de les frapper d'interdiction pour ce motif. 

M. KoTSCHNIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) 
appuie les objections que l'on a deja faites a la 
resolution des Republiques socialistes sovietiques 
et attire !'attention du Comite sur un autre ele
'ment de Ia question dont i1 s'agit de tenir 
compte. L' Article 71 de Ia Charte mentionne a 
la fois les organisations internationales et les 
organisations nationales; si la resolution de 
l'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiqu'es 
etait adoptee, le Conseil se trouverait dans une 
situation curieuse, car il ne pourrait prendre 
des mesures a 1' egard des organisations dont- le 
nombre de bureaux, dans les pays affilies, est 
irtferieur a dix, de telles organisations ne pouvant 
etre considerees ni comme internationales ni 
comme nationales. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) appuie !'argu
ment du representant des Etat:S-Unis. Le8 dis-

- positions qui concernent !'admission des organi
sations internationales et nationales ne tendent 
pas a Creer un groupe d'organisations qui ne 
seraient susceptibles d'entrer dans aucune de ces 
categories. A son avis, chaque organisation de-· 
vrait etre examinee en fonction de ses qualites 
propres. 

M. PAPANEK (Tchecoslovaquie) ne peut ac
cepter cette interpretation de l' Article 71 de Ia 
Charte. Les organisations internationales et 

. nationales relevent de deux categories nettement 
distinctes. n· pense, toutefois, que l'on pourrait 
resoudre le probleme en ajoutant les termes 
suivants a la resolution de l'Union des Re
publiques socialistes sovietiques: " ... a moins 
que, pour des motifs particuliers, le Conseil ne 
decide dans chaque cas particulier". Grace a 
une addition de ce genre, le Conseil pourrait 
adopter le principe tout en prevoyant certaines 
exceptions. · 

M. AReA PARRO (Perou) declare n'avoir pu 
trouver aucun motif pour fixer arbitrairement 
a un minimum de dix le nombre de pays affilies; 
c'est pourquoi il ne desire pas appuyer la reso
lution. L'experience pourra montrer qu'un cer
tain nombre de membres est necessaire, mais, 
pour !'instant,. il estime qu'il vaut mieux s'en 
tenir a une politique de ·porte ouverte plutot 

151 



of a number of organizations that could be use-
ful. · 

Mr. YANG (China) stated that the NGO 
Committee, when examining the application of 
a non-governmental organization, always consid
ered first whether it was truly international. 

With regard to the amendment proposed by 
the Czechoslovak representative, while appreciat
ing his spirit of compromise, he felt bound to 
say that if the number was not absolutely binding 
on the Committee, it would not have any great 
effect on the discretion exercised by the Com
mittee. 

Mr. NASH (New Zealand) understood that 
the reason behind the resolution of the represen
tative of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 
was a desire to prevent an ultra-large number of 
international organizations entering into relation
ship, and on that account, he felt some sympathy 
for .the resolution. He would, however, produce 
two examples which would show that the resolu
tion would not achieve what the Union of So
viet Socialist Republics representative desired. 

An organization which would have as mem
bers ten small countries representing only two 
per cent of the population of the world, could 
call itself international, while an organization 
having the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
the lJnited States of America, the United King
dom, China, France, Czechoslovakia, Argentina, 
Canada and India as members 'Yould not qual
ify, although its membership represented eighty 
per cent of the world population. 

He could see no better method than to deter
mine each case on an individual basis. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) explained that ·the figure of ten coun
tries mentioned_ in his resolution was not sug
gested as the only criterion; it was only one of 
many, necessary for the guidance of the Com
mittee at that early stage. The minimum of ten 
countries which he proposed was less than one
fifth of the United Nations. A change could al
ways be made if experience showed that to be 
necessary. As things were, he felt that his resolu
tion should be accepted. 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the amend
ment of the representative of Czechoslovakia, 
which read as follows: "provided that the Eco
nomic and Social Council may exempt any par
ticular organization whose members are in less 
than ten countries from the operation of this 
rule." 

· Decision: The Czechoslovak amendment was 
defeated. 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the· resolution 
of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics rep-

152 

que d'adopter une politique susceptible de 
restreindre la participation d'un certain nombre 
d'organisations qui pourraient se reveler utiles. 

M. YANG (Chine) declare qu'en examinant. 
les demandes presentees par une organisation 
non gouvernmentale, le Comite ONG se pre
occupe toujours d'etablir d'abord si cette or
ganisation est reellement internationale. 

En ce .qui concerne l'amendement propose 
par le representant de la Tchecoslovaquie, et 
tout en appreciant I' esprit de conciliation dont 
il fait preuve, M. Yang pense que si le nombre 
fixe n'a pas un caractere absolument obligatoire 
pour le Comite, il ~e saurait guere exercer d'effet 
sur le pouvoir de discretion laisse au Comite. 

M. NASH (Nouvelle-Zelande) croit com
prendre que la resolution du representant ~e 
l'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques 
a surtout pour but d'empecher un nombre ex
cessif d'organisations internationales .d'entrer en 
relations avec les Nations Unies; et a cet egard 
il est assez partisan de cette resolution. II desire, 
cependant, citer deux exemples qui montreront 
que la resolution n'atteindra pas l'objectif re
cherche par le representant de l'Union des Re
publiques socialistes sovietiques. 

Une organisation qui aurait pour membres dix 
petits pays ne representant que 2 pour 100 de 
la population mondiale serait autorisee a se dire 
internationale, alors qu'une organisation qui se 
composerait de l'Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques, des Etats-Unis d' Amerique, 
du Royaume-Uni, de la Chine, de Ia France, 
de Ia Tchecoslovaquie, de I' Argentine, du Cana
da et de l'Inde, ne serait pas consideree comme 
internationale, bien que -ses membres represen
tassent 80 pour 100 de la population mondiale. 

La meilleme methode, a son avis, consisterait 
a decider de chaque cas separement. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) explique que le chiffre de 
dix pays mentionne dans sa resolution n'est pas 
l'unique critere; c'est l'un seulement des nom
breux criteres necessaires pour guider !'action du 
Comite a ce premier Stade. Le minimum de dix 
pays qu'il a propose correspond a moins d'un 
cinquieme du nombre total des Nations Unies. 
On pourra tou jouis apporter une modification 
a cette regie, si !'experience montre qu'elle est 
necessaire. Dans l'etat actuel des chases, il estime 
que sa resolution devrait etre adoptee. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement du 
representant de la Tchecoslovaquie, dont voici 
le texte: "sous reserve que le Conseil economique 
et social puisse ex~mpter de !'application de 
cette regie toute organisation particuliere ayant 
des membres affilies dans moins de dix pays". 

Decision: L'amendement de la Tchecoslo
vaquie est rejete. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la resolution du 
representant de l'Union des Rep~bliques socia-



resentative, which appeared in paragraph 4 ot 
the footnote at the end of the report.1 

Decision: The resolution of the Union of So
viet Socialist Republics was defeated. 

The PRESIDENT proposed that in discussing 
the recommendations regarding individual or
ganizations, the Council should go into commit
tee in closed session, to avoid publicity. 

Mr. SoTO (Chile) pointed out that there was 
no specification of time in the report, whereas 
one of the conditions with regard to relations 
with non-governmental _organizations had been 
that a time, perhaps two years, should be spe
cified. 

The PRESIDENT explained that the period of 
- two years had been accepted, and that the NGO 

Committee had not thought it necessary to re
peat that in the report. 

Mter Mr. SoTo had expressed his conviction 
that it should figure in the report, the PRESIDENT 
suggested that the period should be defined by 
the Committee of !the Council. 

There being no objection, the PRESIDENT took 
it to be accepted that the Council was referring 
those applications that had been recommended 
for consultative status to the Committee of the 
Whole, which would consider the applications 
and the category into which they were to be 
placed. 

44. Discussion of the report of the Com
mission on the Status of Women (doc
ument E/281 /Rev.l )2 

The PRESIDENT, taking upon himself the re
sponsibility of presenting the report of the Com
mission on the Status of Women to the Council, 
expressed his appreciation and thanks for the 
report. 

Mr. TuRHAN (Turkey) wished to endorse in 
the name of his Government the proposals con
tained in the report now under consideration. 
He went on to explain that the women of his 
country were already enj9ying all the main rights 
and privileges mentioned in the report, and that 
those rights and privileges did not cause any un
due envy in the opposite sex. 

Mr. KAMINSKY ( Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) stated that as the representative of the 
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic he was 
used to the examples of the excellent work ac
complished by women in his country in all fields 
of life. 

He had considered the report before the Coun
cil with care as he felt that the subject was 
of great importance a~d would play a large part 

1 See Annex 9. 
2 See Official Records of the Economic and Social 

Council, Second Year, Fourth Session, Supplement No. 2. 

hstes sov1et1ques telle gu'elle hgure au para
graphe 4 de Ia note, a Ia fin du rapport1

• 

Decision: La resolution de l'Union des Re
publiques socialistes sovietiques est- rejetee. 

Le PRESIDENT propose qu'en discutant les 
recommandations relatives aux organisations 
prises individuellement, le Conseil , ~iege en 
comite et se reunisse en seance . privee, afin 
d'eviter toute publicite. 

M. SoTo (Chili) fait observer que le rapport 
ne specifie aucun delai, alors que l'une des con
ditions concernant les relations avec les organisa
tions non gouvernementales etait qu'un delai, 
s'etendant peut-etre a deux ans, devrait etre 
specific. 

Le PRESIDENT explique que le delai de deux 
ans a ete accepte, et que le Comite ONG n'a 
pas juge necessaire de repeter cela dans le 
rapport. 

M. SoTo ayant exprime sa conviction que le 
rapport devrait specifier ce delai, le PRESIDENT 
suggere que le delai devrait etre defini par le 
Conseil siegeant en comite. 

Aucune objection n'ayant ete elevee, le PRE
SIDENT declare qu'il considere que les membres 
acceptent que le Conseil renvoie les demandes 
de statut consultatif qui ont ete approuvees au 
Comite plenier, qui examinera les demandes 
presc::ntees et decidera de Ia categorie dont elles 
relevent. 

44. Discussion sur le rapport de· Ia Com
mission de Ia condition de Ia femme 
(document E/281 /Rev. 1 )2 

Le PRESIDENT, assumant la responsabilite de 
·presenter le rapport de Ia Commission de la con
dition de Ia femme, remercie et felicite les auteurs 
de ce rapport. 

. M. TuRHAN (Turquie) desire appuyer au 
nom de son Gouvernemen les propositions qui 
figurent dans le rapport en question. II signale 
que les femmes de son pays jouissent deja de 
tous les droits et privileges essentiels mentionnes 
dans le rapport, et que l'exercice de ces droits 
et privileges ne provoquent, de la part des 
hommes, aucun ressentiment illegitime. 

M. KAMINSKI (Republique socialiste sovie
tique de Bielorussie) declare qu' en sa qualite de 
representant de la Bielorussie, il est habitue aux 
exemples de travaux excellents realises par les 
femmes de son pays dans tous les domaines. 

II a ~tudie avec le plus grand soin le rapport 
soumis au Conseil, car il estime que la question 
est tres importante et jouera un role de premier 

1 Voir l'annexe 9. 
2 Voir les Proces-verbaux officiels du Conseil econo

mique et social, Deuxieme Annee, Quatrieme Session, 
Supplement No 2. -

153 



throughout the world. He paid tribute to the 
excellent work done by the members of the Com
mission and to the concrete attitude they .had 
adopted with regard to both the letter and the 
spirit of the Charter. If they could tell all the 
women of the world how their decisions were 
reached and what recommendations had ·been 
formulated, as they had done in the report, 
many obstacles in the way of developJ?ent would 
be surmounted. 

He had noted with pleasure that the women 
members of the Commission had been able to 
overcome some of· the delicate procedural as
pects of their problem, and he recommended the 
Economic and Social Council to consider the 
report with great tact and attention. 

'It was obvious, in view of the prominent part 
played by women throughout the world, that t~e 
principle of legal equality of men and women m 
all countries had to be accepted, and that those 
countries where women 'did not en joy such rights 
'should grant them. Woman was equal to man 
in the construction of a free society and should 
have the same rights without discrimination of 
race, sex or creed. The world would move· for
ward with greater strength if all obstacles were 
removed to the participation of all peoples in the 
establishment of democracy. 

He hoped that the Council would approve 
the report. He had just received a document 
presented by the representative of the United 
Kingdom and he wished to reserve the right to 
discuss it in the meeting of the Committee of the 
Whole, when he would have certain proposals 
to make to meet the wishes expressed in the re
port by the members of the Commission. 

The meeting rose at 1.30 p.m; 

SEVENTY -FIFTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
o'n Wednesday, 19 March 1947, at 3 p.m. 

President: Sir Ramaswami MuoALIAR (India). 

45. Continuation of the discussion of .the 
report of the Commission. on the 
Status of Women ' 

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) stressed the im
portance of the role of women in Chile, which, 
though a small country, had been the first in 
Latin America to employ women in teaching, 
in industry and in corpmerce, and to eriact laws 
for the pro.tection of women in their work. 

Although the report of the Commission might 
have some practical defects, the Government of 
Chile was in full agreement with the basic prin
ciples and aims contained in chapter X of the 
report. , Those principles were in line with the 
objectives of the Charter and with the expressed 

' 

ordre dans le monde entier. II rend hommage 
au travail accompli par les membres de la Com
mission et a !'attitude positive qu'ils ont adoptee 
en ce qui conceme a la fois !'esprit et l;:L lettre 
de la Charte. S'ils pouvaient dire aux femmes 
du ·monde entier ·de quelle maniere leurs deci
sions ont ete prises et quell~ recommandations 
ont ete formulees, comme ils l'ont fait dans le 
rapport, bien des obstacles qui s' opposent encore 
au progres seraient surmontes. 

II a constate avec plaisir que les membres 
feminins de la Commission ont reussi a resoudre 
certains aspects de procedure delicats, et il 
recommande au Conseil economique et social 
d'examiner le rapport. avec beaucoup de tact 
et d' attention. 

Etant donne le role primordial que jouent 
. les femmes dans le monde enti~r, il est evident 
que !'on doit adopter le principe de l'egalite 
juridique des hommes et des femmes dans tous 
les pays et que ceux ou les femmes ne beneficient 
pas de ces droits doivent les leur accorder. La 
femme est l'egale de l'homme dans l'etablisse
ment d'un systeme social libre; les memes droit~ 
doivent prevaloir sans distinction de race, de 
sexe ou de religion. Le monde progressera plus 
rapidement si 1' on supprime tous les obstacles 
qui s'opposent a la participation de tous a l'eta
blissement de la democratic. 

M. Kaminski espere que le Conse~ ap
prouvera le rapport. II vient de recevoir un 
document soumis par le .representant 1 du 
Royaume-Uni et desire se reserver le droit de 
le discuter au cours de la reunion du Comite 
plenier. II aura a ce moment-Ia cert;:Lines propo
sitions a presenter pour repondre a:ux desiderata 
exprimes dans ce rapport par les membres de 
la Commission. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 30. 

SOIXANTE-QUINZI~ME SEANCE. 

Tenue a Lake Success, New~York, 
le mercredi 19 mars 1947, a 15 heures. 

President: Sir Ramaswami MunALIAR (Inde). 

45. Suite de Ia discussion sur le rapport 
de Ia Cqmmission, de Ia condition de 
Ia femme 

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) souligne le role 
important que jouent les femmes au Chili. Si le 
Chili est un petit pays, il a ete le premier en 
Amerique latine·a permettre aux femmes l'acGes 
aux carrieres de l'enseignement et aux emplois 
de l'industrie et' du commerce et a mettre en 
vigueur des lois pour les prot~ger dans leur 
travail. 

Tout en reconnaissant que le rapport de la 
Commission n'est pas parfait du poil1t de vue 
pratique, le Gouvemement du Chili approuve 
pleinement les principes et les buts fondamen
tallx enonces au chapitre X du rapport. Ces 
principes sont conf~rmes aux. objectifs de Ia 

154 




